
	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
11	
  November,	
  2014	
  
	
  
Mike	
  Belmore	
  
External	
  Relations	
  Officer,	
  	
  
The	
  Society	
  of	
  Energy	
  Professionals	
  
2239	
  Yonge	
  St	
  	
  
Toronto,	
  ON	
  M4S	
  2B5	
  
	
  
	
  
VIA	
  Canada	
  Post	
  and	
  RESS	
  e-­‐Filing	
  	
  
	
  
Ms.	
  Kirsten	
  Walli	
  	
  
Board	
  Secretary	
  	
  
Ontario	
  Energy	
  Board	
  	
  
P.O.	
  Box	
  2319	
  	
  
2300	
  Yonge	
  St.	
  	
  
Toronto,	
  ON	
  	
  
M4P	
  1E4	
  	
  
	
  
Re:	
  EB-­‐2014-­‐0116	
  Toronto	
  Hydro-­‐Electric	
  System	
  Limited	
  (“Toronto	
  Hydro”)	
  
2015	
  -­‐	
  2019	
  Distribution	
  Custom	
  Incentive	
  Rate	
  Setting	
  Application	
  	
  
Interrogatories	
  Technical	
  Conference	
  –	
  Evidence	
  Areas	
  Where	
  Clarification	
  Sought	
  by	
  
The	
  Society	
  of	
  Energy	
  Professionals	
  	
  
	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Ms.	
  Walli,	
  	
  
	
  
Further	
  to	
  Procedural	
  Order	
  No.1	
  in	
  this	
  proceeding,	
  at	
  next	
  week’s	
  technical	
  conference	
  on	
  
interrogatory	
  responses,	
  The	
  Society	
  of	
  Energy	
  Professionals	
  will	
  seek	
  clarification	
  largely	
  
in	
  the	
  areas	
  of	
  2B	
  “Distribution	
  System	
  Plan”	
  and	
  4A	
  “Operating	
  Costs:	
  OM&A”.	
  
	
  

Two	
  (2)	
  hard	
  copies	
  of	
  this	
  memo	
  has	
  been	
  sent	
  to	
  your	
  attention.	
  

Sincerely,	
  
	
  

	
  
Mike	
  Belmore	
  
External	
  Relations	
  Officer	
  
The	
  Society	
  of	
  Energy	
  Professionals	
  
	
  
Copy	
  by	
  email:	
  THESL,	
  OEB	
  staff	
  &	
  other	
  intervenors	
  

	
  

2239	
  Yonge	
  St	
  
Toronto,	
  Ontario	
  M4S	
  2B5	
  
www.thesociety.ca	
  
Tel	
  416-­‐979-­‐2709	
  
Toll	
  Free	
  1-­‐866-­‐288-­‐1788	
  
Fax	
  416-­‐979-­‐5794	
  


